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MEMORANDUM 

TO: Pioneer Square Preservation Board  

Attn: Genna Nashem  

FROM: Henry Watson  

RE: RailSpur Hanging Baskets   

DATE: 4/11/23  

 
 

 
 
Genna:  
 
Thank you for your comments regarding RailSpur’s submittal for hanging baskets. Please 
see the updated submittal below with the information you requested.  
 
Please note that all hanging baskets that were planned to go in the NS alley have been 
deleted and will be resubmitted at a later date.  
 
If any further information is needed, please let me know.  
 
Thank you,  
 
 
Henry Watson  
Property Manager  
  
 
 



RailSpur Hanging Basket Plan Hanging Basket Count

115 Jackson - 6

419 Occidental-16

1st Ave

O
ccidental Ave

Existing Hooks



Existing Hooks

Planter hangers to 
be installed at 10' 

115 Jackson



Hanger Detail & 
Attachment Method

1 2

3 4

Premium Steel Bracket
Black powder-​coated finish for a polished look that resists rust and corrosion 
Mounting Backplate is 6"W x 12"L; hanging loop extends 20" from wall

6"

12"

6"

12"

115 Jackson Brick Pattern




